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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 21 October 2024 9:42 AM
To: assignments; Rajes (LKK Auto); Renee Sia (LKK Auto); SUR; Naz (LKKAuto)
Subject: FW: Please advise pre-accident market value for SKX1759G ( ACCIDENT DATE : 

06/10/24 ) ; Sompo ref : CMTD2403237/GPL
Attachments: CMTD2403237 - LTA.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Pau Loong, 
 
The estimated market value is $30,000.00 as at Oct 2024. 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Veron Chen | Case Handler 
Own Damage & Third Party Property Damage 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com fax:6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 

From: Gnoh, Pau Loong <PauLoong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 21 October 2024 9:23 AM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>; Renee Sia (LKK Auto) 
<reneesia@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Please advise pre-accident market value for SKX1759G ( ACCIDENT DATE : 06/10/24 ) ; Sompo ref : 
CMTD2403237/GPL 
Importance: High 
 
Dear M/s LKK Auto, 
 
With reference above and email below dated 15/10/2024, while we receive the copy of the Fire report, we would 
appreciate your assistance to 
provide the pre-accident market value for this vehicle, thank you. 
 
 
 

 
GNOH PAU LOONG 
Claims Division 
50 Raffles Place 
#03-03 Singapore Land Tower 
Singapore 048623 
D: +65 6329 5217 
T: +65 6461 6555 
E: pauloong.gnoh@sompo.com,sg 
sompo.com.sg 
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Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended solely for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential and/or 
legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete this e-mail (including all attachments) from your system immediately. 
Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated in our 
Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to our parent company and related companies, credit reference agencies, parties to whom 
disclosure is required or authorised by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our 
Privacy Policy. 
 

From: Gnoh, Pau Loong  
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 9:43 AM 
Subject: Please advise pre-accident market value for SKX1759G ( ACCIDENT DATE : 06/10/24 ) ; Sompo ref : 
CMTD2403237/GPL 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
With reference above, please assist to advise the pre-accident market value for SKX1759G for accident on 
06/10/2024, thank you. 
 
 

 
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
 


